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From: Deirdre Felgar <deirdre@avenuesre.com>
Sent: Friday, Octoher 2, 2020 10:06 AM OCT 02 2020
To: Supreme Court Clerk o
Subject: Evictions B Sl SRS

Y?I!EF DEPUTY CLERS

Please understand that Owners are particularly stressed by tenants who have not even tried to pay anything at
all, or who are hostile to owners.

| have one owner who is a disable Vet who gets $1300 per month in income to live on and because his tenant is
not paying he is forced to take the taxes, insurance, mortgage, sewer and trash bills from this small amount of
money and still try to live. This situation is unfair all around but it needs to be just, and leaving an owner like
him in as much distress as he is in is uncalled for.

I have another owner who is 73 and lives on social security, the rent income from her rental house is what
makes up for the balance she needs to buy groceries. She does not drive. Anytime her tenant does not pay, she
goes hungry. This is also not fair.

Deirdre Felgar, gri, crs.ccim
Broker/Principal
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